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Golden Anniversary: Liberty Wing and Squadrons Turn 50

By Tech.Sgt. Greg Henneman

48th Fighter Wing Historian

ROYAL AIR FORCE STATION LAKENHEATH, Suffolk – On July 10, 1952, US Air Force in Europe activated the 48th Fighter-Bomber Wing at Chaumont Air Base, France. The 48th Fighter-Bomber Group, which served in World War II as the 48th Fighter Group, activated under the wing and continues its service today as the 48th Operations Group.

This week not only marks the 50th birthday of wing, but of several support and logistics squadrons. Fifty years ago this week, USAFE also activated the 48th Installation Squadron (Civil Engineer Squadron), 48th Communications Squadron, 48th Maintenance Squadron (Equipment Maintenance Squadron), 48th Air Police Squadron (Security Forces Squadron), 48th Food Service Squadron (Services Squadron), 48th Supply Squadron, and 48th Motor Vehicle Squadron (Transportation Squadron). With 50 years of unbroken service, many of these squadrons rank among the Air Force’s most historic support units.

The birth of the 48th Fighter-Bomber Wing served as part of a larger USAFE and NATO
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increase of personnel and aircraft in response to the Korean War. With thousands of people and aircraft dedicated to the war in Southeast Asia, worries arose that allied forces would be weak if the Soviet Union launched an attack through Eastern Europe. Also, many feared that the war in the divided Korea was a foretaste of a war in the divided Germany. The 48th was born from the Cold War and vigilantly served in that capacity.

In addition to training for what seemed at the time like an inevitable war, sitting on 24 hour alert with aircraft armed and ready to launch, the 48th Fighter-Bomber Wing simultaneously transformed Chaumont from fields of mud into an operational base. Airmen lived in tents for nearly three years until dormitories were constructed; jeeps drove on dirt paths that turned into impassible mud when it rained.

Last year, CMSgt (Ret.) John H. Vedder returned to Chaumont for the first time in 46 years. Chief Vedder reflected on his service as a Master Sergeant in the Consolidated Aircraft Maintenance Squadron from 1952-1955.

 “I recall the hustle and bustle of launching our F-84G aircraft, later replaced by F-86Fs. Our working areas consisted of tents, our aircraft parking areas were of P.S.P. over gravel. The permanent buildings that were built late in 1954 and 1955 are still standing. The three aircraft hangars still stand although they appear weather beaten and forlorn. Just ghosts and memories.”

From these humble beginnings, the 48th has become one of the Air Force’s most

-more-

GOLDEN 3/3/3

respected fighter wings. The Liberty Wing moved to Lakenheath in 1960, launched F-111s against Libya in Operation Eldorardo Canyon, led all USAFE units during Operation Desert Shield and Desert Storm, shot down four aircraft and dropped 46 percent of all munitions in the air war over Serbia, and continuously employs air-to-ground and air-to-air power in Operations Northern Watch, Southern Watch, and Enduring Freedom. Over the past 50 years, the hard work and sacrifices of the wing’s men and women have been recognized with 13 Air Force Outstanding Unit Awards, two campaign streamers, and the Navy’s Meritorious Unit Commendation. 
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